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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Oklahoma City University Campus District comprises the original portion
of the campus first developed with three major buildings: the Administration
Building, the Fine Arts Building, and the Goldbug Building. All three

are of the Collegiate Gothic style of architecture, heavily influenced by

the Art Deco concepts so popular in Oklahoma in the early decades of the
Twentieth Century. The first of these buildings, the Administration
Building, was constructed in 1922 and 1923, utilizing the design of the
architect, William T. Schmitt SF Oklahoma City. The structure is 182 feet
long from north to south, fifty-two feet wide from east to west, with four
floors, including a basement. The dominating feature is a graceful tower
which rises 136 feet above the ground and originally housed the library

and stack rooms. Reinforced concrete is used throughout, while the exterior
is of red brick of varied shades, and tones, with white tone trim (limestone).
The roof is of slate. The roofline is broken by jutting wall sections, as
well as dormer windows, with the end walls strongly buttressed. The building
faces east with the main entrance through a great hall. The Eine Axts
Building was completed in 1928 with the same general design configuation
and use of materials. It contains an auditorium which will seat 1,400
persons, offices, fifteen music and art studios. An addition was added

to the north of the building in 1968, which follows the original form and
scale. The Goldbug Building is of steel frame construction with red brick"
exterior front and back. The sides are brick to the top level of the first
floor with the upper side walls covered with white stucco. The original portion
is a forty-eight feet by 124 feet structure at ground level. The exterior

of the Goldbug Building-is -unaltered,- while the enterior space has been
re-arranged to accomodate various uses, such as the library. All three
buildings .rest . on the east side of the campus on Blackwelder.

dets

One intrusion -exists in the district -~ the Main Library, -immediately -
to the south of the Goldbug Building (constructed in 1970).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Oklahoma City University was organized on March 19, 1919, under the auspices
of the Oklahoma Annual Conference of the Methodist-Episcopal Church. It directly
succeeded the Methodist University of Oklahoma, which was maintained under

similar control at Guthrie, Oklahoma from 1911 to 1919.

The Methodist Episcopal

Church withdrew from partnershlp with the Methodlst—Eplscopal Church South

in Epworth Unlver51ty in 1911.

While the process was in keeplng with the

northern church's Dlsc1gllne, the southern Church argued that a partnership

could not be dissolved without agreement of all partners involved. The

Methodist Episcopal Church South then proceeded to sue the University Development
Company for its share of the interest in Epworth. A compromise
in which the Church of the south received eleven acres of land and the original
building of Epworth University.

was reached

Property in Oklahoma City was purchased for the present campus in 1920 in the
amount of 22 acres at the corner of Northeast Twenty-third Street and North

Blackwelder.

The first building (the Administration Building) was dedicated

December 5, 1922. Mitch of the creflit for’ the ‘sound 'renewal of -the Uhiversity -
goes to Dr. E. G. Green, the President from 1917-~1923 who brought the school

out of chaos. On May'7, 1923, Dr. Eugene M. Antrim was -elécted"
of Oklahoma City College, as it was known.

head of the college until 1934. It was under his administraion
major building of the period was constructed and that the southern and the
northern Methodist-Episcopal Churches were reunited in this institution of
higher learning, pre-dating the successful reunification of the Methodist
Church in 1939, after its seperation in the Ante-bellum period of the history
of the United States.

[

president

President Antrim served as the

that the

The College system initially allowed for two divisions ~- the College of
Liberal Arts and the College of Fine Arts. At the present time
divisions of the University include Criminal Justice, Education, Law,

Management and Business, as well as, a Competency Based Degree Program.

additional

Oklahoma City University is of critical importance to higher education in
Oklahoma and within the Methodist history of religious impact in the State

and region.

As private institutions of higher learning fail, as they have

over the past twenty years, this university has become stronger with renewed

emphasis upon the liberal arts and the fine arts.

to have a major intellectual influence in the State. Its close
with the Massachusetts Institute of Technology has allowed growth to be
directed in areas of mathematics and science, without losing the strong
emphasis upon the humanities and theology.

The institution continues

relations
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTIQN

The District is bounded from the intersectibn of “NW 25th
and Blackwelder to the intersection of the OCU Access Road and Blackwelder to the
south; west tothe Access Road and the Chapel walk, north to the OCU Division Road (con
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and the Observatory; east to the center of the intersection of the OCU Division
Road and Florida; south to the center of the interesection of NE 25th and
Florida;ﬁthen,eas;_;o the interestion of NE 25th and Blackwelder.



